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 R. A. Gray Building    500 South Bronough Street     Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0250 
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April 4, 2014 
 
 
 
Honorable R. B. “Chips” Shore 
Clerk of the Circuit Court 
Manatee County 
Post Office Box 25400 
Bradenton, Florida 34206 
 
Attention: Robin Liberty, Deputy Clerk 
 
Dear Mr. Shore: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 
electronic copy of Manatee County Ordinance No. 14-04 which was filed in this office on April 4, 2014.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Liz Cloud 
Program Administrator 
 
LC/mrh 
 
Enclosure 
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From: Ords Admin
To: Robin Liberty
Subject: RE: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) and Land Development Code - 1990(12202)
Date: Monday, April 07, 2014 2:10:04 PM

We have received your files.  Thank you for your submission.
 
Respectfully,
Ords Administrator
ords@municode.com
1-800-262-2633
(850) 576-3172
Fax No. 850-575-8852
P.O. Box 2235
1700 Capital Circle, S.W.
Tallahassee, FL 32317-2235
When available, please send all documents in WORD format to Ords@municode.com.
However, if WORD format is not available, we welcome any document format including
PDF. 
 
sha
 
Ask me about      
 

 
From: Robin Liberty [mailto:robin.liberty@ManateeClerk.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 4:53 PM
To: Ords Admin
Subject: Ordinance 14-04
 
Attached is Ordinance 14-04, adopted by the Manatee County Commission on
April 3, 2014.
 
Thank you,
 
Robin Liberty
Board Records Deputy Clerk, Enterprise Content
For R.B. "Chips" Shore
Manatee County Clerk of the Circuit Court & Comptroller
www.manateeclerk.com
robin.liberty@manateeclerk.com
941-741-4018
"Pride in Service with a Vision to the Future"

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. E-mail communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received on this entity's
computer system, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public or media upon request.
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